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Translating Military Skills to Civilian Job Skills 
NOTE:  See National Archives for copies of DD-214 for Military Occupation 
Codes  [MOC] or Military Occupation Skills [MOS] 
http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/ 
 
 
Veterans Job Bank  https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/jobs 
 
VA for Vets   http://www.vaforvets.va.gov 
 
 Get help from Coach at 1-855-VA4Vets (1-855-824-8387)  
 or by email vaforvets@va.gov 
   
[Affiliated with the U. S. Department of Labor] 
O’Net Resource Center http://www.onetonline.org/crosswalk/MOC 
 
[Occupational Information Network database of standardized and occupation-
specific descriptors, Military Occupational Classification found on Form DD-214.  
 
 
My Next Move  http://www.mynextmove.org/vets 
 
Military to Civilian Occupation Translator 
    http://www.careerinfonet.org/moc 
 
“Monster” commercial website job bank’s link for veterans  
  http://www.military.com/skills-translator/mos-translator 
 
Hiring our Heroes  http://www.resumeengine.org 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
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Government Sites 
Veterans Job Bank  https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/jobs 
 
USAJobs   http://www.usajobs.gov 
 
[The Federal government’s official job site.   Links for veterans and individuals 
with disabilities.] 
   
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov/jobs 
 
State of California, Employment Development Department 
West LA/Marina Del Rey Workforce Services 
Veterans Specialists 310-574-6485; 310-574-6474 
Services for veterans and eligible spouses include a 24-hour priority hold on all 
job listings, customized job search assistance, job fairs, employer recruitments, 
and other events and resources  
      http://www.caljobs.ca.gov 
 
CalVet [California Dept. of Veterans Affairs] 
      http://www.calvet.ca.gov 
California Dept. of Rehabilitation [DOR] 
  http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov/Personnel/index.html 
 
L.A.County Dept. of Human Resources  
       http://dhr.lacounty.info 
 
City of Los Angeles http://www.lacity.org/jobseekers/index.htm 
 
Police jobs with the City of Los Angeles http://www.joinlapd.org 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm  
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Government Sites [cont’d.] 
 
City of Beverly Hills 
 http://www.beverlyhills.org/citygovernment/departments/administr
ativeservices/humanresources/applyforajob/ 
 
City of Burbank 
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/burbankca/default.cfm 
 
City of Culver City   
 http://agency.governmentjobs.com/glendaleca/default.cfm 
 
City of Gardena 
http://www.ci.gardena.ca.us/Departments/AdministrativeServices/employ
mentopportunities.html 
 
City of  Glendale 
 http://agency.governmentjobs.com/glendaleca/default.cfm 
   
City of Hawthorne 
http://www.cityofhawthorne.org/current-city-job-openings/ 
 
City of Pasadena 
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/pasadena/default.cfm 
 
City of Pico Rivera 
http://www.pico-rivera.org/depts/admin/hr/jobs.asp 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm  
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Government Sites [cont’d.] 
 
City of Redondo Beach 
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/redondobch/default.cfm 
 
City of Santa Monica Police Dept. 
 http://santamonicapd.org/Content.aspx?id=1849 
 
City of Santa Monica
 http://agency.governmentjobs.com/santamonica/default.cfm 
 
City of Torrance 
http://www.torranceca.gov/523.htm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
  

 5 
 

http://agency.governmentjobs.com/redondobch/default.cfm
http://santamonicapd.org/Content.aspx?id=1849
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/santamonica/default.cfm
http://www.torranceca.gov/523.htm
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm


 JOB LEAD WEBSITES 2014 
 

 
RESOURCES for Women Veterans 
 
Los Angeles County Dept. of Military and Veterans Affairs 
   http://mva.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/mva/ 
 
As if July 18, 2014, several job listing with department 
http://mva.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/mva/aboutus?1dmy&page=dept.lac.
mva.home.aboutus.detail.hidden&urile=wcm%3apath%3a/mva+content/h
ome/about+us/detail/career+opportunities 
 
 
Women’s Job List 
 http://www.womensjoblist.com 
 
 
Career One Stop [for Women Veterans] 
 http://www.careeronestop.org/ReEmployment/Veterans/women-
veterans.aspx 
 
 
A Guide to Women’s Equal Pay Rights, Published by the U.S. Dept. of Labor 
http://www.dol.gov/equalpay/equalpay-employee.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
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JOB BANKS 
“Monster” commercial website job bank’s link for veterans 
http://www.military.com/veteran-jobs  
 
Simply Hired    http://www.simplyhired.com 
 
Indeed     http://www.indeed.com 
 
Linked in     http://www.linkedin.com 
Combines job search engine and networking with like-minded people 
 
Vetjobs  
Exclusively sponsored by Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States   
        vetjobs.com 
Vet Central 
Asks for MOC —See Pg. 2 above — Branch of Service and Rank  
      http://www.vetcentral.us.jobs 
   
Veterans Jobs      http://veterans.jobs 
Asks for MOC - See Pg. 2 above - or title 
 
Hero2Hired 
Sponsored by U.S. Department of Defense  https://h2h.jobs 
 
Hispanic jobs for bilingual/Spanish-speaking professionals 
      http://www.hispanic-jobs.com 
   
Getting Hired     http://www.gettinghired.com 
Free service for job-seekers with disabilities 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm  
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Job Banks [cont’d.] 
Military to Civilian [women-owned business] 
 http://www.military-civilian.com/pages/new-jobs-classic/ 
 
Dice.com  
For technology professionals    http://www.dice.com 
 
Feds Hire Vets  http://www.fedshirevets.gov/job/index.aspx 
 
U.S. Veterans Pipeline 

Nonprofit that works to place at-risk youth, adults, veterans and students in 
career-track employment in construction and other industries. 

      http://www.pvjobs.org 
Hireheroes USA 
Access to this nonprofit’s free Job Board is granted after veteran or transitioning 
military member successfully registers for services and completes a resume with the 
assistance of one of their Veteran Transition Specialists.     
   http://jobs.hireheroesusa.org 

Clearance jobs 
Jobs requiring security clearance    
     http://www.clearancejobs.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm  
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Job-Related Resources 
 
WorkSource California 
a collaborative effort between multiple local Workforce Investment Areas within the 
County of Los Angeles, as well as Los Angeles County Department of Public Social 
Services/GAIN, Los Angeles Economic Development Corporation, and the California 
Employment Development Department, who came together to better serve the 
employment and training needs of the Los Angeles region.   
 http://www.worksourcecalifornia.com/job_seekers/findJob.htm 
For locations, see http://www.communitycareer.org/location 
 
Disabled American Veterans 
Vocational rehabilitation program, Paving Access for Veterans Employment 
    http://www.operationpave.org 
 
California Dept. of Rehabilitation [DOR] 
   http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov 
 
American Corporate Partners 
   http://www.acp-usa.org 
 
Jewish Vocational Services 
 Helps people of all faiths 
  http://www.jvsla.org/audiences/job-seekers 
 
 
Job Accommodation Network 
Workplace accommodations and disability employment issues     
    http://www.askjan.org 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
Also see following link on payment transfer scams 
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 
Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm  
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Job-Related Resources [cont’d.] 
 
 
Military Spouse Employment Partnership - 
Sponsored by Dept. of Defense 
     http://www.militaryonesource.mil 
 
USA Gov 
 http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Education-Training/Finding-
Jobs.shtml 
 
 
U.S. Dept. of Labor 
 Veterans Employment and Training Services 
 http://www.dol.gov/vets 
 
 Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Advisor  
 http://www.dol.gov/elaws/vets/userra 
  
 Bureau of Labor Statistics, Occupational Outlook Handbook 
 http://www.bls.gov/oco 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
   
VOW to Hire Heroes Act 
      http://www.benefits.va.gov/vow 
    
Los Angeles VA    http://www.losangeles.va.gov 
   
Center for Women Veterans 
    http://www.va.gov/WOMENVET/index.asp 
 
New to the VA    http://www1.va.gov 
  
Benefits     http://www.vba.va.gov/VBA 
  
EBenefits     http://www.ebenefits.va.gov 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 
maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information.  This is a service that is 
continually under development.  We will make every effort to keep this information current and to 
correct errors brought to our attention.  
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